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Kaycee Hathaway

From: no-reply@co.kittitas.wa.us

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:12 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: Notice of Determination (DNS): SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment

Attachments: SE-15-00001 Kittitas  County Code Amendment DNS.pdf; SE-15-00001 Kittitas  County 

Code Amendment SEPA Checklist.pdf

  

Notice of SEPA Determination 

Kittitas County Code Amendment 

SE-15-00001  

  

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that pursuant to WAC 197-11-340, Kittitas County Community Development Services did on February 13, 
2015 issue a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for Kittitas County Code Amendment.    

  

The lead agency for this proposal has determined that the proposal will not have a probable significant adverse impact on the 
environment.  An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is not required under RCW 43.21C.030 (2)(c) and WAC 197-11.  This decision 
was made after review of a completed environmental checklist and other information on file with the lead agency.  

  

This DNS is issued under WAC 197-11-330; the lead agency will not act on this proposal for 15 days. Any person, affected tribe, or 
agency may submit comments to the lead agency within 15 days of the date of issuance of the DNS.  The complete checklist and 
associated documents may be viewed at Kittitas County Community Development Services 411 North Ruby St, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 
98926, or on the county website.  http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx (Miscellaneous SEPA Applications).    

  

Planning Official: Robert ‘Doc’ Hansen 

411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 

Ellensburg, WA. 98926 

compplan@co.kittitas.wa.us 

(509) 962-7506 FAX (509) 962-7682 

  

Date:  February 13, 2015 

Publish: February 13, 2015 and February 20, 2015 

Comment Period Ends: March 2, 2015 
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You have received this email message because you subscribed to Kittitas County's Email Notification Subscription service. If you wish 
to be removed from this notification service, please login at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/opt/ to update your subscription. Every effort 
has been taken to ensure unwanted email is not sent to you. If you receive an email from a notification list to which you did not 
subscribe, please notify the webmaster. Thank you.  

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: no-reply_ENSS@co.kittitas.wa.us

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:12 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: ENSS summary

Your e-mail, Notice of Determination (DNS): SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment, was sent to the following recipients:  

• kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• jim@goeben.com 
• jim.goeben@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• gingerly@cleelum.com 
• kbeckham@cairncross.com 
• lindsey@inlandnet.com 
• kct@inlandnet.com 
• tmedina@eburglaw.com 
• ron.kuhn@abfoodsusa.com 
• waw8@hotmail.com 
• kxanewscast@aol.com 
• jdenison@lwhsd.com 
• pdingram@inlandnet.com 
• dstambaugh@elltel.net 
• kitty@futurewise.org 
• scottjls@dfw.wa.gov 
• sniderto@cwu.edu 
• april@futurewise.org 
• dana@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• Land@SteveJensenHomes.com 
• sean@sapphireskies.net 
• tappy.ocain@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• highlead@eburg.com 
• schwantnere@cwu.edu 
• joanna.valencia@gmail.com 
• jonine@inlandnet.com 
• eric.pennala@esmcivil.com 
• micaelaj@johnlscott.com 
• fennelle@kvalley.com 
• jskvarla@aol.com 
• sherrier@johnlscott.com 
• larry.dcd@att.net 
• ngoodrich@encompasses.net 
• scottking1987@hotmail.com 
• dreier@inlandnet.com 
• cnshawk@comcast.com 
• dandevaux@aol.com 
• teskemst@dfw.wa.gov 
• chad@futurewise.org 
• FallLineConstruction@centurytel.net 
• susanblack@seanet.com 
• dbrewster.sl@boothcreek.com 
• gerrylindaski1@msn.com 
• tlenihan@snopassutility.com 
• gw_sea@hotmail.com 
• mvanderson03@aol.com 
• traci@shallbetterlaw.com 
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• jwatkins@conservationnw.org 
• jeanne.williams@dnr.wa.gov 
• efis@aol.com 
• info@clovecrest.com 
• mark.magrane@sonosite.com 
• abakalian@hansonbaker.com 
• p2oh@yahoo.com 
• bob@ramedved.com 
• scott.fisher@flagstar-wa.com 
• allison@vernon.cc 
• sdhobson@yahoo.com 
• kevin@pillardevelopment.us 
• wjcrittenden@comcast.net 
• marty.knudson@elltel.net 
• darryl.piercy@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• jwalsh@cwhba.org 
• terrijester@qwestoffice.net 
• rfcb@elltel.net 
• officersharp@yahoo.com 
• brad@knudsonlumber.com 
• paulc@marsonandmarson.com 
• jeffm@vhwindows.com 
• lrwa@att.net 
• jtmco@inbox.com 
• jerrym@hansellmitzel.com 
• ron@ellensburg-chamber.com 
• jastubbs98@msn.com 
• grahamedward@msn.com 
• jjhutch@ellensburgcement.com 
• michaeld@southernchilexp.com 
• ke7fdm@cablespeed.com 
• snoqualmieproperty@yahoo.com 
• osseward@juno.com 
• wssparks@gmail.com 
• brian@capitalequipmentinc.com 
• jbt@elltel.net 
• fish_carver@hotmail.com 
• thad@jtcustomhomes.com 
• windbreak@fairpoint.net 
• normdrotning@inlandnet.com 
• vene@shultsconstruction.com 
• jose@wilbertprecast.com 
• denwray@fairpoint.net 
• habakj@yahoo.com 
• jcrconstructioninc@hotmail.com 
• Rick.Leib@gmail.com 
• tcg@wabroadband.com 
• artrounds@elltel.net 
• glen@4darchitects.com 
• rick@nashjonesanderson.com 
• jay@kcwconstruction.com 
• admin@mfwilliams.net 
• hillemann@fairpoint.net 
• allseasons@elltel.net 
• wedge23@comcast.net 
• robert@cityofcleelum.com 
• earthinspace@hotmail.com 
• smonahan@ahbl.com 
• mark.oneil@wachoviasec.com 
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• frankistorlie@yahoo.com 
• ronlschneider@yahoo.com 
• stevethomas@tsaarchitects.com 
• marty@knudsonlumber.com 
• pjc_architect@fairpoint.net 
• ron_whitman@yakima.hilinehomes.com 
• katk@mfwilliams.net 
• darren@coyotedesignonline.com 
• info@4darchitects.com 
• stoneriver@inlandwireless.com 
• gary@nashjonesanderson.com 
• david.bowen@pse.com 
• TravisG@NinePineDevelopments.com 
• slawler411@msn.com 
• jimplatt@aol.com 
• skips@cascadeland.org 
• sledhead.dave@comcast.net 
• lmorrison@ellensburgcement.com 
• lawhoeburg@yahoo.com 
• chazel@premiergc.com 
• dbrewster@summiti90.com 
• robertckruse@comcast.net 
• bala.ce@gmail.com 
• brianmurphy@comcast.net 
• russeldelgesso@gmail.com 
• michael@mmoorearchitects.com 
• mkeller@triadassociates.net 
• kselby@nbbj.com 
• dembr@foster.com 
• phenixmaps@aol.com 
• michaeldar@halcyon.com 
• dnjpiercy@yahoo.com 
• tkostanich@summiti90.com 
• chris@stargazerprop.com 
• pappasj@kvalley.com 
• greggdohrn@comcast.net 
• tdotzauer@hotmail.com 
• jmarvin@yakama.com 
• ctbena@msn.com 
• ygsmith@fairpoint.net 
• john.dobson@membersonlyinc.com 
• lynnk@cted.wa.gov 
• info@righthandeng.com 
• wayne@wlsandassociates.com 
• hoef1069@yahoo.com 
• heather.simmons-rigdon@wa.usda.gov 
• lindaatkins@dwt.com 
• paul.jewell@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• davisbi@cleelum.wednet.edu 
• trumpyr@cwu.edu 
• nurse@cleelum.wednet.edu 
• dmarshall@kellerrohrback.com 
• pwolfson@gordonderr.com 
• cosmictraveler@comcast.net 
• mkhoban@inlandnet.com 
• davissteffens@hotmail.com 
• vicmonahan@hotmail.com 
• tracyr@msn.com 
• anelson@gordonderr.com 
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• chelse_di@yahoo.com 
• jwinbauer@lwhsd.com 
• lanakdb@fairpoint.net 
• jim.denison@lwhsd.com 
• angela.bugni@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• jslothower@lwhsd.com 
• neil.caulkins@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• petersbb@comcast.net 
• attybueschel@elltel.net 
• mindy.bennett@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• shannon.harwood@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• lance@technologycat.com 
• lisa.osborn@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• kathy.boots@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• deankatz@msn.com 
• manastashconcrete@hotmail.com 
• bailey_lance@yahoo.com 
• seniorwiggens@gmail.com 
• tpetrey@theresapetrey.com 
• annew@inlandnet.com 
• mwicklander@comcast.net 
• pico@eburg.com 
• markledwards@comcast.net 
• jnunn@broadstripe.net 
• dbowen@forestllc.com 
• markcraemer@comcast.net 
• lisa.soderstrom@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• gemnette@fairpoint.net 
• knappnet@comcast.net 
• teamdrain@gmail.com 
• mykejw@gmail.com 
• sprgk247@msn.com 
• ryan.munsey@sterlingsavings.com 
• gocougs9798@yahoo.com 
• mark@evergreenvalleyutilities.com 
• takingiteasy24@yahoo.com 
• curtish@inlandnet.com 
• jennifer.scott@dfw.wa.gov 
• seginr@clearwire.net 
• eyerlyb@ci.ellensburg.wa.us 
• vstocker@kbacm.com 
• lcorcoran@uskh.com 
• carls@huitt-zollars.com 
• rcridlebaugh@kvalley.com 
• cindy@nkctribune.com 
• mlindsay@dci-engineers.com 
• trsconstruction@msn.com 
• brooksideconsulting@gmail.com 
• t.burrows@comcast.net 
• mark@hmsarchitectures.com 
• bhuber82@gmail.com 
• g.garcia-flores@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• mkhoban@hotmail.com 
• catherine.a.clerf@hotmail.com 
• jennlrees@yahoo.com 
• hburgess@eisenhowerlaw.com 
• psk98926@yahoo.com 
• mottrjsk@msn.com 
• suzanne.becker@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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• ty.goodman@probuild.com 
• dmbrandsrud@comcast.net 
• jbrodine@uw.edu 
• gregbarbtudor@aol.com 
• kgoldsmith@goldsmithengineering.com 
• ryanw@gretteassociates.com 
• elanderson@stoel.com 
• lyounger32@yahoo.com 
• douglas.robison@dfw.wa.gov 
• erica@sapphireskies.net 
• psimpson@destinationhotels.com 
• tim@futurewise.org 
• debbiestrand@gmail.com 
• bchrisman@realestatesolve.com 
• jufkes@fairpoint.net 
• carlo.p@hotmail.com 
• cjdffy@aol.com 
• haley.garoutte@student.perrytech.edu 
• lbrown@gordonderr.com 
• josephhull24@gmail.com 
• chapstick2@comcast.net 
• davisb@cersd.org 
• jesseandrenee91@gmail.com 
• dpnelson@encompasses.net 
• donnaallis@yahoo.com 
• imasterson@esassoc.com 
• david.wheeler@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• robfraserphoto@gmail.com 
• revel1v3@comcast.net 
• wmheinz@comcast.net 
• kelley.goetz@mail.house.gov 
• marystgeorge@bajabb.com 
• sandy.leek@pse.com 
• gmcelroy@mcelroylaw.com 
• jenna.gade@yahoo.com 
• mary.litson@reedbusiness.com 
• sepepke@msn.com 
• riverdeverron@hotmail.com 
• seniorfrog52@gmail.com 
• keilatinsley@yahoo.com 
• jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov 
• aconley@ybfwrb.org 
• jeff@watershedse.com 
• akapoi@yahoo.com 
• callfordave@gmail.com 
• mkeller@centurywest.com 
• rebecca.schoos@co.kittitas.wa.us 
• jeffsdesktop@comcast.net 
• asauvageot@tindaleoliver.com 
• edmole@hotmail.com 
• cvanderyacht@hotmail.com 
• newsroom@kvnews.com 
• kitcomachine@yahoo.com 
• kxle@fairpoint.net 
• tips@kimatv.com 
• tribune@nkctribune.com 
• kcwupa@cwu.edu 
• bcburke@swca.com 
• lbobovski@yahoo.com 
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• mjbarnett10888@gmail.com 
• miff_14@hotmail.com 
• bids@batterysystems.net 
• SusanF@Ellensburg.com 
• arts@windermere.com 
• sarah@kyvlandtrust.org 
• cmcelroy@mcelroylaw.com 
• amy.tousley@pse.com 
• candrews@fairpoint.net 
• greg@urbanvisions.com 
• sarah@kittitascountychamber.com 
• lillquistn@fairpoint.net 
• crystaldawn@kyvlandtrust.org 
• meratt@msn.com 
• VirgoGoddessnow@hotmail.com 
• rlowery13@me.com 
• julia.Romanelli@chcw.org 
• tara@taratruax.com 
• lauriehaberman@icloud.com 
• ddm@vnf.com 
• peohpoint@mac.com 
• roadqueen56@hotmail.com 
• pcantieni@gmail.com 
• lenaropes@aol.com 
• lathan@studiolandl.com 
• d.meck@cbecoeng.com 

 

 
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

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft

.com>

To: 'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:11 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'separegister@ecy.wa.gov' <mailto:separegister@ecy.wa.gov>  

 

'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV' <mailto:CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>  

 

Subject: Notice of Decision : SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft

.com>

To: 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 

'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:11 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'rivers@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:rivers@dnr.wa.gov>  

 

'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)' <mailto:cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov>  

 

'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov>  

 

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

To: 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:11 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov' <mailto:Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>  

 

Subject: Notice of Decision : SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@cwu.edu

To: 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:11 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)' <mailto:jorgenja@cwu.edu>  

 

Subject: Notice of Decision : SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@cwu.edu

To: 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:11 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'nelmsk@cwu.edu' <mailto:nelmsk@cwu.edu>  

 

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

To: 'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:11 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)' <mailto:tom.justus@doh.wa.gov>  

 

'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' <mailto:russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>  

 

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

To: 'Teske, Mark S'; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:11 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'Teske, Mark S' <mailto:Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov>  

 

'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)' <mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>  

 

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

To: Jeff Slothower (Jslothower@lwhsd.com)

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:11 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

Jeff Slothower (Jslothower@lwhsd.com) <mailto:Jslothower@lwhsd.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Decision : SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@Yakama.com

To: 'jmarvin@yakama.com'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:10 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'jmarvin@yakama.com' <mailto:jmarvin@yakama.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Decision : SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@Yakama.com

To: 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:10 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)' <mailto:jessica@yakama.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Decision : SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@mail.newswest.com>

To: mjohnston@kvnews.com

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:10 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

mjohnston@kvnews.com 

 

Subject: Notice of Decision : SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@Yakama.com

To: 'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:10 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)' <mailto:johnson@yakama.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Decision : SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@Yakama.com

To: 'enviroreview@yakama.com'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:10 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'enviroreview@yakama.com' <mailto:enviroreview@yakama.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Decision : SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Candi Blackford

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:10 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Your message  

 

   To: Candi Blackford 

   Subject: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  

   Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:07:02 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, February 13, 2015 9:08:38 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Jeff Watson

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:10 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Your message  

 

   To: Jeff Watson 

   Subject: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  

   Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:07:02 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, February 13, 2015 9:09:31 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@ci44.onmicrosoft.com

To: RichElliott

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:09 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

RichElliott 
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again. 

The following organization rejected your message: coe-exchange.coe.local. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: BN1BFFO11HUB005.mail.protection.outlook.com 

elliottr@kvfr.org 

coe-exchange.coe.local #<coe-exchange.coe.local #5.3.4 smtp;552 5.3.4 Message size exceeds fixed maximum message 

size> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from BN1BFFO11FD028.protection.gbl (10.58 .144.32) by 
 BN1BFFO11HUB005.protection.gbl (10.58.144.152) wit h Microsoft SMTP Server 
 (TLS) id 15.1.87.10; Fri, 13 Feb 2015 17:08:55 +00 00 
Received: from na01-bl2-obe.outbound.protection.out look.com (65.55.169.102) by 
 BN1BFFO11FD028.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.58. 144.91) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (TLS) id 15.1.87.10 via Frontend Transport;  Fri, 13 Feb 2015 17:08:48 
 +0000 
Received: from BY2PR04CA0065.namprd04.prod.outlook. com (10.255.247.33) by 
 DM2PR04MB830.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.141.180 .12) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (TLS) id 15.1.81.19; Fri, 13 Feb 2015 17:07 :51 +0000 
Received: from BN1BFFO11OLC001.protection.gbl (2a01 :111:f400:7c10::1:191) by 
 BY2PR04CA0065.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400 :2c16::33) with Microsoft 
 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.87.18 via Frontend Trans port; Fri, 13 Feb 2015 
 17:07:50 +0000 
Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66. 243.251.106) by 
 BN1BFFO11OLC001.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.58 .145.12) with Microsoft 
 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.87.10 via Frontend Trans port; Fri, 13 Feb 2015 
 17:07:40 +0000 
Received: from EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe 80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df]) 
 by exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:81 33:f9bc:42df%11]) with mapi 
 id 14.03.0210.002; Fri, 13 Feb 2015 09:07:03 -0800  
From: Kaycee Hathaway <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas. wa.us> 
To: Brenda Larsen <brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us> , "'Brent Renfrow 
 (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'" <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa .gov>, "Candie M. Leader" 
 <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Christina Wollm an 
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 <christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Cindy Pre ston 
 (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'" <cindy.preston@dnr.wa .gov>, 
 "'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'" <CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>, 
 "'enviroreview@yakama.com'" <enviroreview@yakama.c om>, Erin Moore 
 <erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Gretchen.Kaehler @DAHP.wa.gov'" 
 <Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>, Holly Duncan 
 <holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'" 
 <jorgenja@cwu.edu>, "'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakam a.com)'" 
 <jessica@yakama.com>, "'jmarvin@yakama.com'" <jmar vin@yakama.com>, J Markell 
 <IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn= JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 
 "'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'" <johnson @yakama.com>, "Julie 
 Kjorsvik" <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Kim Dawson 
 <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'linda.hazlett@dn r.wa.gov'" 
 <linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov>, Lisa Iammarino 
 <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lisa Lawrence 
 <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Mike Johnston < mjohnston@kvnews.com>, 
 "'nelmsk@cwu.edu'" <nelmsk@cwu.edu>, Patti Johnson  
 <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'russell.mau@d oh.wa.gov'" 
 <russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>, "'Teske, Mark S'" <Mark. Teske@dfw.wa.gov>, 
 "'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'" <rivers@dnr.wa.gov>, Candi B lackford 
 <candi.blackford@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Thalia Sach tleben 
 (enviroreview@yakama.com)'" <enviroreview@yakama.c om>, "'Tom Justus 
 (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'" <tom.justus@doh.wa.gov>,  "tribune@nkctribune.com" 
 <IMCEAEX-
_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40 nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 
 Holly Myers <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "Alli son Kimball 
 (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)" <brooksideconsult ing@gmail.com>, 
 "tribune@nkctribune.com" 
 <IMCEAEX-
_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40 nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 
 J Markell 
 <IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn= JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 
 Mike Johnston <mjohnston@kvnews.com>, "'darren.hab el@usace.army.mil'" 
 <darren.habel@usace.army.mil>, "'separegister@ecy. wa.gov'" 
 <separegister@ecy.wa.gov> 
CC: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.u s>, Doc Hansen 
 <doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Jeff Watson <jeff. watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 
 Rose Shriner <rose.shriner@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Ste ph Mifflin 
 <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "Emily  Mil tko" 
 <emily.miltko@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "Jeff Slothower (Jslothower@lwhsd.com)" 
 <Jslothower@lwhsd.com>, "saveouragandruralspaces@g mail.com" 
 <saveouragandruralspaces@gmail.com>, "lauriehaberm an@icloud.com" 
 <lauriehaberman@icloud.com>, "cid@fairpoint.net" < cid@fairpoint.net>, 
 RichElliott <elliottr@kvfr.org>, "eburgwater@yahoo .com" 
 <eburgwater@yahoo.com>, "'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.or g'" 
 <lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org>, "'monty_sabin@ksd403. org'" 
 <monty_sabin@ksd403.org> 
Subject: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas  County Code Amendment  
Thread-Topic: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kit titas County Code 
 Amendment  
Thread-Index: AdBHryD92JjPbripRWqB8CQLLjjzPA== 
Disposition-Notification-To: Kaycee Hathaway 
 <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Return-Receipt-To: <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa. us> 
Date: Fri, 13 Feb 2015 17:07:02 +0000 
Message-ID: <035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A7229107C3688 @exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Reply-To: compplan <compplan@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-originating-ip: [192.168.38.19] 
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Content-Type: text/plain 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
Return-Path: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 1 
Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kitt itas.wa.us does not 
 designate permitted sender hosts) 
Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 66.2 43.251.106) 
 smtp.mailfrom=kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us; c wu.edu; dkim=none (message 
 not signed) header.d=none; 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted: 
CIP:66.243.251.106;CTRY:US;IPV:NLI;EFV:NLI;SFV:NSPM ;SFS:(10019020)(428002)(252514010)(230
783001)(43066003)(4810100001)(53806999)(50986999)(2 920100001)(2930100002)(2900100001)(999
36001)(104016003)(102836002)(54356999)(101416001)(5 260100001)(5310100001)(4620100001)(159
75445007)(86362001)(33656002)(2420400003)(250100001 )(4610100001)(46102003)(74482002)(1064
66001)(229853001)(19300405004)(6806004)(19625215002 )(55846006)(19580405001)(62966003)(195
80395003)(567704001)(77156002)(16236675004)(8432600 2)(105586002)(19617315012)(2656002)(56
8964001)(87936001)(512944002)(2171001)(5330100001)( 7059030)(921003)(80862005)(1121003);DI
R:OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:DM2PR04MB830;H:exch2010-
mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;SPF:None;MLV:sfv;LANG:e n; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:;UriScan:; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:DM2P R04MB830; 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:;UriScan:;  
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: BCL:0;PCL:0;RU LEID:(601004);SRVR:DM2PR04MB830; 
X-Forefront-PRVS: 0486A0CB86 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: BCL:0;PCL:0;RU LEID:;SRVR:DM2PR04MB830; 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: DM2PR04MB830 
Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kitt itas.wa.us does not 
 designate permitted sender hosts) 
Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 65.5 5.169.102) 
 smtp.mailfrom=kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us;  
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: 
CIP:65.55.169.102;CTRY:US;IPV:NLI;IPV:NLI;EFV:NLI;S FV:SZE;SFS:;DIR:INB;SFP:;SCL:0;SRVR:BN
1BFFO11HUB005;H:na01-bl2-obe.outbound.protection.ou tlook.com;FPR:;SPF:None;LANG:en; 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped:  BN1BFFO11FD028.protection.gbl 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersPromoted:  BN1BFFO11FD028.protection.gbl 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:BN1B FFO11HUB005; 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: BCL:0;PCL:0;RU LEID:(601004);SRVR:BN1BFFO11HUB005; 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: BCL:0;PCL:0;RU LEID:;SRVR:BN1BFFO11HUB005; 
X-OriginatorOrg: ci44.onmicrosoft.com 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 13 F eb 2015 17:08:48.3132 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 417a19bd-c67a-4090-83 58-0d974fb715c0 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalAttributedTenantC onnectingIp: TenantId=2c89440d-7e1e-
47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa;Ip=[66.243.251.106] 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Interne t 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BN1BFFO11HUB005 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: MAILER-DAEMON@cgp-f1.av-mx.com

To: cid@fairpoint.net

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:09 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

cid@fairpoint.net 

 

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

To: eburgwater@yahoo.com

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:09 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

eburgwater@yahoo.com 

 

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

To: Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); 

saveouragandruralspaces@gmail.com

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:09 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com) <mailto:brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>  

 

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

To: 'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:09 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org' 
There's a problem with the recipient's mailbox. Please try resending this message. If the problem continues, please 

contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mx.google.com. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: DM2PR04MB830.namprd04.prod.outlook.com 

lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org 

mx.google.com #<mx.google.com #5.2.1 smtp;550 5.2.1 The email account that you tried to reach is disabled. 
f110si3464938qgf.1 - gsmtp> #SMTP# 

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
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X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 
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
X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:DM2P R04MB830; 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:; 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: BCL:0;PCL:0;RU LEID:(601004);SRVR:DM2PR04MB830; 
X-Forefront-PRVS: 0486A0CB86 
X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-CFA-Test: BCL:0;PCL:0;RU LEID:;SRVR:DM2PR04MB830; 
X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 13 F eb 2015 17:07:40.9352 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 2c89440d-7e1e-47bd-a8 5a-a9373fb59aaa 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalAttributedTenantC onnectingIp: TenantId=2c89440d-7e1e-
47bd-a85a-a9373fb59aaa;Ip=[66.243.251.106] 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: HybridO nPrem 
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

To: 'monty_sabin@ksd403.org'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:09 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'monty_sabin@ksd403.org' <mailto:monty_sabin@ksd403.org>  

 

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

From: Candie M. Leader

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:09 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Your message  

 

   To: Candie M. Leader 

   Subject: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  

   Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:07:02 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, February 13, 2015 9:08:54 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft

.com>

To: 'darren.habel@usace.army.mil'

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:09 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

'darren.habel@usace.army.mil' 
This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again. 

The following organization rejected your message: gw3.usace.army.mil. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: DM2PR04MB830.namprd04.prod.outlook.com 

darren.habel@usace.army.mil 

gw3.usace.army.mil #<gw3.usace.army.mil #5.3.4 smtp;550 5.3.4 SMTPSEND.OverAdvertisedSize; message size 

exceeds fixed maximum size> #SMTP# 

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

To: Holly Myers; Emily  Miltko; Rose Shriner; Steph Mifflin; Jeff Watson; Lindsey Ozbolt; Doc 

Hansen; Erin Moore; Holly Duncan; Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Candie M. Leader; 

Julie Kjorsvik; Patti Johnson; Candi Blackford; Lisa Lawrence; Kim Dawson; Lisa 

Iammarino

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:08 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

Holly Myers (holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Emily Miltko (emily.miltko@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:emily.miltko@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Rose Shriner (rose.shriner@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:rose.shriner@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Steph Mifflin (stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Jeff Watson (jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Lindsey Ozbolt (lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Doc Hansen (doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Erin Moore (erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Holly Duncan (holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Christina Wollman (christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Brenda Larsen (brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Candie M. Leader (candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Julie Kjorsvik (julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Patti Johnson (patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Candi Blackford (candi.blackford@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:candi.blackford@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Lisa Lawrence (lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Kim Dawson (kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Lisa Iammarino (lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Subject: Notice of Decision : SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Kim Dawson

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:08 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: Automatic reply: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

I am out of the office until Tuesday, February 17, 2015. If you need immediate assistance please call 509-962-7525. Thank you~  
 

 
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

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:08 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: Automatic reply: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

I am out of the office until Tuesday, February 17th.  If you need immediate assistance in my absence please contact the front counter 
at 509-962-7506 for assistance, otherwise I will get back to you as soon as possible once I return. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Lindsey Ozbolt 
Community Development Services, Planner II 
509-962-7637 
 

 
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

To: J Markell; tribune@nkctribune.com

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:08 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

J Markell 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the 

message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

tribune@nkctribune.com 

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the 
message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us 

IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us 

#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.ExRecipNotFound; not found ## 

IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us 

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
Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.da t" 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary 
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
Date: Fri, 13 Feb 2015 09:07:02 -0800 
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
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A72 29107C3688@exch2010-
mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-Originating-IP: [192.168.38.19] 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:07 AM

To: Brenda Larsen; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; Candie M. Leader; 

Christina Wollman; 'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 

'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Erin Moore; 

'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; Holly Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 

'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; J Markell; 'Johnson 

Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson; 

'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Mike Johnston; 

'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti Johnson; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S'; 

'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; Candi Blackford; 'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; 

'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'; tribune@nkctribune.com; Holly Myers; Allison 

Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); tribune@nkctribune.com; J Markell; Mike 

Johnston; 'darren.habel@usace.army.mil'; 'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson; Rose Shriner; Steph Mifflin; Emily  Miltko; Jeff 

Slothower (Jslothower@lwhsd.com); saveouragandruralspaces@gmail.com; 

lauriehaberman@icloud.com; cid@fairpoint.net; RichElliott; eburgwater@yahoo.com; 

'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org'; 'monty_sabin@ksd403.org'

Subject: Notice of Decision :  SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment 

Attachments: SE-15-00001 Kittitas  County Code Amendment DNS.pdf; SE-15-00001 Kittitas  County 

Code Amendment SEPA Checklist.pdf; SE-15-00001 Kittitas  County Code Amendment 

Master File 2.12.2015.pdf

SE-15-00001 Kittitas County Code Amendment  Master File  

 

 

Kittitas County has received the above refernced SEPA application. Agencies within the county network may 

review the application master file via the above link. Agencies outside of the county network may view the 

related documentation at the by following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-

planning.aspx?title=Miscellaneous SEPA Applicationsand opening the designated file by application number. 

Comments within the body of an email are encouraged, but may be submitted as attachments or via US Mail.  

 

Robert ‘Doc’ Hansen 

Planning Official 

411 N Ruby ST, Suite 2 

Ellensburg, WA 98926 

Phone: (509) 962- 7506 

Fax: (509) 962-7682 

Email: compplan@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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